COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055.

The first meeting of every month is at 9:30AM while the second meeting of every month takes place at 5:30PM.
All agenda items are due in the Board'’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

Today's Date: 6/24/2022 Meeting Date:  7/7/2022
Name: Ellen Snyder Department: BCC Administration
Approved By: , r /.f R

1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

The Tax Collector requests to use excess funds in the current year to pay for their software in advance and take
advantage of discounts.

2. Recommended Motion/Action:

Approve

3. Fiscal impact on current budget.
This item has no effect on the current budget.



Lisa Roberts

[ R | |
From: La Gina Dow <laGina@columbiataxcollector.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Lisa Roberts

Subject: FW: Emailing: 20220621121023701.pdf

Attachments: 20220621121023701.pdf

LaGina L Dow

Finance Director

Representing Kyle Keen

State Constitution Tax Collector
Proudly Serving Columbia County
135 NE Hernando Ave., STE 125
Lake City, Fl 32055-4006

Phone: (386) 758-1092

Fax: (386) 719-2043

From: La Gina Dow

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 8:51 AM

To: David Kraus <david_kraus@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: FW: Emailing: 20220621121023701.pdf

Good morning,

We are wanting to pay this bill in advance as they are giving us a discount for early pay. We would have enough in excess
fees to pay it, please advise if | can proceed.

Thank you,

LaGina L Dow

Finance Director

Representing Kyle Keen

State Constitution Tax Collector
Proudly Serving Columbia County
135 NE Hernando Ave., STE 125
Lake City, FI 32055-4006

Phone: (386) 758-1092

Fax: (386) 719-2043

From: La Gina Dow

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 12:14 PM

To: 'Gavrielle Alday' <Gavrielle.Alday@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: Emailing: 20220621121023701.pdf



_od afternoon,
Please see attached BA#1.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

La Gina Dow
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

20220621121023701.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
atta ments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.









La Gina Dow

L _
From: Tim Lacy <Tim.Lacy@AumentumTech.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:37 AM
To: La Gina Dow
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]

Hi La Gina,

I will work on the contract for you. In the meantime, in my previous email I stated the semiannual billing will be $35,292. was able to work out a
discount for your first billing of the new year. The first invoice will total $34,260 and the 2nd invoice will be $35,292.

I hope this he s and I will send the contract once I have it approved though my contracts department.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

a1ank you,
Tim

Tim Lacy
Aumentum Technologies
> 7-409-4863

Get Outlook for iOS

From: La Gina Dow <LaGina@columbiataxcollector.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:47:58 AM

To: Tim Lacy <Tim.Lacy@AumentumTech.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]

I CAL C This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

I would need a contract showing the contract amount and then show my discount for early payment.



	6642-Tax Collector Software Update.pdf

